
STATE OF IDAHO 
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

LAWRENCE G. WASDEN 

Does the state of Oklahoma recognize ldaho·s Concealed Weapons License? 

Regular: 
Enhanced: 
Both 

either 

IDAHO CODE ' 18-3302 
IDAllO CODE § I 8-3302K 

Does the state of Oklahoma require a reciprocit. agreement? 

J_ 0 

Yes ----

If yes, is a fo rmal agreement, ·uch as a Memorandum of Agreement, required or will a less 
formal agreement. such as exchange of letters acknowledging reciµrocit) of our tates · 
Concealed Weapons Licenses suffice? 

----

Title 

i/z1 /1~ 
Datb / 

Telephone 

Memorandum of Agreement 
Exchange of Letters 

Otb ~O~/. Shk &re.ci11 t1f$~jc.h°'-> 
State Agency Department 

!P6oo AJ. le/~ 
Address 

City. tate, Zip 

Jr"111ft'I</ . .b11n1; ~ ab, ok ~// 
Ema1 f 

Criminal Law Division - Idaho State Po lice 
700 S. Stratford Drive, Meridian, Idaho 83642 

Telephone: (208) 884-7050, FAX: (208) 884-72.28 


